
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMO 
DATE: September 25, 2025 
TO:  The Honorable County Board of Supervisors 
FROM: George L. Christenson  
SUBJECT:  Claims Report 
 
The following is a listing of all Claims received by the Office of the County Clerk, on behalf 
of Milwaukee County for the period from September 15, 2025 to September 24, 2025:  
 
General Claims 
 

Claimant 
Date Claim 

Rec. Dept. Involved 

CAIUS AHN 9/19/2025 SHERIFF                                            

DAVID BOYD 9/17/2025 SHERIFF                                            

DOUGLAS PETSCH 9/19/2025 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE                          

EMMITT RAMSEY 9/19/2025 MILWAUKEE COUNTY ET. AL. 

JOHN DOE 9/18/2025 SHERIFF                                            

LIBBY WILSON 9/19/2025 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE                          

RICARDO PRUETT 9/22/2025 SHERIFF                                            

ROVAUN ALSTON 9/16/2025 SHERIFF                                            

SEQUOYA RICHARD 9/16/2025 SHERIFF                                            

SEQUOYA RICHARD 9/17/2025 SHERIFF                                            

 


